

From: Henry, James <jhenry@gchd.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Valacak, Mark; Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Data Request Update

Hi George,

Since the switch to the Flint River, we have faced many challenges to obtain information regarding potential health risks from the municipal water system. During our meeting at my office on October 16, we discussed that laboratory information would only be shared with Mark and I until we jointly determined a reasonable time and appropriate method to share information.

The Public Health Emergency Declaration by Mark relieved some of the immediate risk, but unless water has been shut off at the main at the Flint Schools, I don't think there's assurance that potential exposure has been eliminated. I do not want to request information through FOIA, but it is our responsibility to protect the community. Please provide the results in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, which is no later than Tuesday 11/10/2015 at 4:53 PM.

Hopefully, we can discuss this further tomorrow.

Thanks Jim

Jim Henry RS, MBA
 Environmental Health Supervisor
 Genesee County Health Department www.gchd.us
 630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4
 Flint, MI 48502-1540
 Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125
 E-mail jhenry@gchd.us



NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us>.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ) [<mailto:krisztianq@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 10:40 AM
To: Henry, James
Cc: Valacak, Mark; Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: Data Request Update

Hi Jim,

I did not receive an e-mail from you indicating that you would like to withdraw your FOIA request so I have submitted it to our FOIA Coordinator, Susan Vorce. It will take approximately 3 weeks to process your request through the FOIA process.

We are close to having all of the data packaged and we hope to have that completed by the end of this week. We are tentatively looking to have a coordinated rollout of the data for all of the partners next Monday, November 9, 2015.

Please note that you will be getting the requested information faster and for free external to the FOIA process so you may want to consider withdrawing your request but that is a decision for you and Mark to make.

Our weekly Friday meeting in Flint has been confirmed so I hope to see you tomorrow at the Mayor's office.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI